
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF AUGUSTA 
Finance Department 

18 Government Center Lane * PO Box 590 
Verona, VA  24482-0590 

Phone: 540-245-5741 * Fax: 540-245-5742 
  
June 28, 2019 

Addendum No. 2 
 

To:                  Potential Bidders 
Reference:      Shenandoah Valley Beerwerks-Video Project  
Agency:        Augusta County 
Solicitation:  RFP# 81050-19-01 
Bids Due:        
 
The following information is made to the original reference solicitation. Bid Due Date and time remains 
the same. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form where indicated. Notice 
is hereby given that this addendum has been posted in full on the project’s solicitation page of the 
Augusta County website and eVA. 
 
Questions 
 

A2.1   Question 1: Is there an incumbent contractor, and if so can you tell us who that is? 
Response: No. 

 
A2.2 Question 2: Can you tell us what you budget has been in years past for projects of the 

same size and scale? 
 Response: No video projects in years past. 
 
A2.3    Question 3: Do you have a budget in mind for this work? 

Response: The budget for this project is in the range of $20,000 to $30,000.  
 
A2.4    Question 4: Are there areas form previous experience that you would like to see 

improved of done differently? 
Response: N/A 

 
A2.5    Question 5: Can we see samples of work that has inspired this project? 

Response: https://youtu.be/63qMXypa0kA  
 
A2.6    Question 6: The RFP outlines that the usage of actors may be required. If so, who would 

be responsible for the casting and paying of actors? If it is the vendors, do we need to 
include the price of actors in our proposal? 
Response: Page 3, Scope of Work includes the below responsibility of the hired firm. Firms do 
need to include that price in their proposal. Beerwerks would need to be a part of the hiring 
process. 
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